IOWA SITE INVENTORY

Division of Historic Preservation lowa State Historical Department 26 E. Market St., lowa City, lowa 52240

Site Number_	99-004-001
District Name _	
Map Reference#	99-004-001

Topo Map Clarion 1:24,000

IDENTIFICATION

				•		
1	Site Name	Wright County Cou	rthouse			
	Village/Town/City	Clarion Town	nship	_County_Wright		
	Street Address	Central Avenue be	tween 1st and 2nd	Streets. N.E.		
	Local Location	Om Courthouse S		•		
→.	Urban Rural	i: subdivision block	parcel section	subpercel 1/4 section-1/4 section		
K			rthing 4731120 .	Acresoless than 1 acres		
	Owner(s) Name —	one <u>15</u> easting <u>440080</u> no Wright County Boa	rd of Supervisors	Aci edgezeee eman z ac		
	Owner(s) Address_		arion Io			
7.	Owner(s) Address_	(Street address)		rate) (Zip)		
8	Use: present	Courthouse	original Courthouse	e		
٥.	Ose. present		virginal			
DES	CRIPTION					
	OKIF HON		W.R. Parson	ns & Son, Arch.		
9	Date of Construc	tion ¹⁸⁹¹⁻⁹² Architect/B				
		single family dwelling multip				
.0.	Mindustrial Meduca	tional other institutional	Inublic Oreligious	Dogricultural		
11.		clapboard □stone ⊠brick □				
• • •	other	sighted Datolic Mittiger C	Thousan Darren []:	silligies Distucco		
12		Dwood frame with interlock	ing joints			
12.	. Structural System: —wood frame with interlocking joints — wood frame with light members (balloon frame) —masonry load-bearing walls					
	□iron frame □steel frame with curtain walls □reinforced concrete					
	other	Traine with carrain wans	initial concrete			
13	. Condition: Dexcellent Dood Dair Deteriorated					
	F. Integrity: □original site □ moved-if so, when?					
• • •				inv other notable		
	Notes on alterations, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable features of building and site: Transoms first floor windows and all of some					
s	econd floor windows f	illed in, also large lunett	e windows in cabl	e ends and		
t	he tympanum at the si	de entrance arch - dropped	ceilings and othe	er modern		
а	ccoutrements inside -	exterior sandblasted - alu	minum sash window	s and outer doors		
		gs and Property: 🗆 barn				
15.		garage privy other				
ıe		angered! ⊠no □yes-ifso				
10.	is the bullding end	angerear wind myes-itso	, wity			
17	Surroundings of th	e building: Open land w		ad outhuildings		
		commercial industrial re		sa ourburidings		
	Lidensely built-up		Sidemidi Cioliei-			
10	Man	!19 Phot				

Roll____Frame ____View_

SIGNIFICANCE (Indicate sources of information	on for all statements)		
20. Architectural Significance ☑a. Key structure/individually may qualify to b. Contributing structure □c. Not elig	ible/intrusion		
Iowa's extant courthouses. One is the rear. The other is the front entrance	aves and gable ends with very slight		
21. Historical Significance ☑ a. Key structure/individually may qualify ☐ b. Contributing structure ☐ c. Not eligi	Theme(s) Politics/Government for the National Register ble/intrusion		
government, and of the political p community's status as the county s an Iowa town was reasonably assure and a prominent role in local soci courthouse represents a significan built not simply for utilitarian p	cant as the historical focus of county ower and prestige derived from the eat. As center of county government, d of economic and population growth, al and political life. The county t public investment in a structure surposes, but also as a monument astructure of county organization and de-		
See Continuation Sheet			
Klipto Printing and Office Supp. Stanek, Edward and Jacqueline. Io	cal Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas Courthouses of Iowa. Mason City, Iowa: ly Co., 1977. wa's Magnificent County Courthouses.		
Des Moines: Wallace-Homestead l			
Address	Telephone		
OrganizationDHP	Telephone		
FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVAT	ION USE ONLY		
1. OFFICE INFORMATION SOURCES ON TH			
COUNTY RESOURCE FILE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
☐ WINDSHIELD SURVEY ☐ NATIONAL REGISTER	OTHER		
	OTHER		
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY	OTHER		

2. SUBJECT TRACES

a. ______b.

O OTHER 3. PHOTO IMAGES

IOWA SITE INVENTORY
Division of Historical Department
Division L. Market St., lowa City, lowa

52240

CONTINUATION SHEET

Item Number(s)

WRIGHT COUNTY

The first sessions of court in Wright County were held in a privately-owned log cabin at the time the county was first organized in August of 1855. The old cabin was just west of Eagle Grove.

In April of 1858, the county decided that its seat of government should be located at Liberty. A two-story frame building was constructed to serve as the first real county-owned building, but Liberty was not to last long as the county seat because the heart of county government was moved to Clarion in 1866. The courthouse at Liberty was sold in 1869 and was turned into a general store on the first floor and a residence above. Unfortunately, this old landmark was torn down in 1913.

The second courthouse of the county was the first courthouse built at Clarion. It was a two-story frame structure across the street from the northeast corner of the square. The building was built very sturdily and showed hardly any signs of wear even 50 years after its construction. Eventually this courthouse was turned into the greater part of the Avondale Hotel.

The third and present courthouse was built in 1891 and 1892 at a total cost of about \$50,000. It sits atop a base of gray stone, and castle-like turrets emerge around the entryways. Although most of the courthouse is three stories high, the clock tower rises considerably higher above the multi-gabled roof.

-from Stanek, Edward, and Jacqueline Stanek, Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses. Des Moines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976.

204